



# Collaboration Meeting

March 28-31, 2017

# CLAS12 Issues and Announcements

- Analysis Committee of Experts (ACE) formed as recommended in Common Tools Report – See Ken Hicks' talk.
- Time to consider forming an analysis review committee now to guide preparations for first experiment (also in Common Tools report).  
<https://www.jlab.org/Hall-B/secure/claschair/nov16/CommonToolsReportNov2016.pdf>
- C4F10 availability for LTCC
  - ERR recommends plan to ensure adequate amount gas or consider running without it.
  - We have C4F10 on hand for one sector and one run.
- Response from Volker on C4F10 availability to get PID with Cherenkov detectors in one sector.
  - Get the RICH installed on schedule – September, 2017.
  - Live with one sector of LTCC if adequate.
  - Only needed for E12-06-112 for pion SIDIS – fall run is only a fraction of the approved beamtime.
- Let me know if you have other ideas related to the C4F10.
- Time has been allocated Friday morning for a discussion if needed.